August 2, 2016

Tom Hanina

President

Strobes-R-Us, Inc.

2681 Hammondville Road
Pompano Beach, FL 33069
Attn: Tomer Hanina

RE: ITB# 13104030 EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT
VEHICLES

Dear Mr. Hanina:

In accordance with provisions of the above Bid the contract may be renewed for up to two (2)
additional one year terms based on performance, availability of funding and as is in the best
interest of the Broward Sheriff's Office. Please accept this letter as notification of BSO's desire to
exercise the second and last one-year renewal option, starting August 11, 2016.

If you agree to this renewal of the Bid, kindly indicate your acceptance by checking “yes”

below and completing the information requested and signing below, then pdf and return to my
attention by emailing to auret_gil(??ﬂeriff.org.

Wc;?/{fr teAugust 11, 2016. bg(YES I NO
f == (L Ao e e,

Signature of person authdgiZgd to bind thecempany into contract Day
R —— -
[ el Cr TaW LAWY /123
V! ) Title |

Print Name

IF NO, STATE REASON WHY BELOW:

Should you have any questions, please contact me by email at auret gil@sheriff.org or by
phane 954 831-8170. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Auret M Gil, Purchasing Manager
Purchasing Division

c. Director Neesa Warlen
Capt. Jonathan Appel
Manager Scott Barnett
File
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July 19, 2016

T

Strobes-R-Us, Inc.

Attention: Tom Hanina, Manager
2681 Hammondville Road
Pompano Beach, Florida 33069

Dear Vendor:

Our Agreement for the Supply and Installation of Autoriotive/Truck Emergency Parts,
Accessories and Supplies for the Department of Putlic Works® Flzet Management
Division and the Department of Fire Rescue and Beach afety based upon the Broward
Sheriff's Office Contract #13104030, Blanket Purchasz Order BO02721, expires on
September 1, 2016.

The Procurement Services Division would like to renew the agreement for the final one
(1) year renewal period under the terms, conditions and »ricing as the City of Hollywood
Blanket Purchase Order B002721 (copy attached).

If you are willing to honor your bid pricing and renew this agreemsnt, please_sign
below and return with a copy of the BSO contract renewal. If you are rot, piease
sign and explain reason(s) in a separate letter. :

Renewal is subject to the receipt of all required insurance certificate(s). If you
have not already done so, please forward updated certificates directly to
Procurement Services. '

Thanks for your help with this matter and as always, please call me at 954-921-3223 or
e-mail to rdierks@hollywoodfl.org if you have questions.

A response as soon as possible would be appreciated.

Sincérely, . . )
‘29@’1—% A\ere,—"

Ralph Dierks, Procurement Manager

Procurement Services Division 9""’7‘—1
| agree

. i i (S'gnatg)fé)

| disagree: _
_ - (S gnature) _
" Name: ; one /AY. .,__M
(T/ped or Printed) ‘

Date: 7’20 ﬁ/é




PROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION

June 23, 2016 FILE: PR-16-223
TO: Sylvia Glazer, Director, Public Works

FROM({\éﬁalph Dierks, Procurement Manager, Procurement Services

SUBJECT: ' Blanket Contract Renewal for the purchase supply and installation of

emergency and related equipment for law enforcement vehicles, general
fleet vehicles and fire rescue vehicles — B002721 — Strobes-R-Us, Inc.

ISSUE:

The current period of the above contract expires September 1, 2016. The contract is
renewable for a one year period if it is determined to be in the City’s best interest and the
vendor agrees to the renewal in writing.

EXPLANATION:

Notification of Intent to Renew must be mailed to the vendor thirty (30) calendar days in
advance of the contract expiration date. Accordingly, it is requested that you give this
matter your immediate attention thereby providing a timely reply to preclude contract
expiration.

If you do not want to renew this contract, please explain the reason(s) in a separate
memo. Also note that this contract will expire on the date mentioned above and if a new
contract is to be established, you must submit bid specifications.

RECOMMENDATION:
Please reply as soon as possible by returning this memo appropriately filled out,
signed and dated along with the attached Contract Renewal Evaluation Form.

Date: Z//?///C To: Ralph Dierks, Procurement Services
The Director recommends the following:

AENEW the contract under the same terms and conditions. The Budget Account
Number to be charged is<5b. 570/, 00103, 590, 004632 and 55 5101. 00109.5%a00%632
a/se ,Spe;zba / dccob h'f‘s C""—’e‘c'fd-?n/,ﬁ @-‘ré/ e?"y‘}sr New
DO NOT renew this contract. See attached memo explaining the reason(s). Ve h-e/es.

DO NOT renew this contract. DO NOT prepare a replacement bid (items/services
no longer needed).

I/Estimated annual usagelexpenditure is ¥ R50,000. 00

By: }}M/ (%M VKMW

A
A

Title:




PROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION

Department/Office

Contract Renewal Evaluation

Date:

Department/Office: Fu L/, | Jor#s Division/Area: /e e7” Ma/uZenance
Contact Person: 750/ [na// Title: [Feel  Superintenden

Contact phone number: 9 5y- 947 - 4 555 Contact Email : f./; ‘eal) » 0. F

Purchase Order/Blanket Purchase Order #: /5

0222]

Contract Expiration Date: ¢ — /- j¢

Vendor SA v 4es-L-4ls # D526

Contact Person: 75, }!(U, Lpna

Contact phone number: $5#-94¢- 9955

Contact Email: #,,.. ne?

Solicitation #: /3/090«30 &50

Good/Service: £, 4/)'c Sotety Eme TRORC 3
Zi‘g}i }r‘h é MI( .
1. How would you rate the/quality of goods/services?

@éxcellent

[] Goed

] Satisfactory

Contract

[] Poor

2. How would you rate the courteousness vendor’s personnel?

[Q]’gxcellent

[] Good

(7] Satisfactory

] Poor

3. With regards to the goods or services provided, how satisfied are you with the following items?

(Please check one per category)

o
Overall Quality w M | []
Value 7l ] O U
Frequency of Contact I]Z/ | L] O
Responsiveness to request il O ] O

4. Are all goods/services on the contract being performed at the agreed upon time and manner?

M@s I No

If no, please explain?

5,
satisfaction?
Yes [ ] No[ ]Did not need to contact

If no, please explain?

If you contacted the vendor, were all your questions or any issues resolved to your complete




CUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION

Department/Office
Contract Renewal Evaluation

6. Has the invoicing been timely, accurate and in accordance with the contract?

IE]‘Y/es [ No

If no, please explain?

7. Does the Department/Office recommend renewing a contract based upon the available renewal
options when the current agreement expires?

Yes []No

If no, please explain?

8. Please state any additional comments about your experience with this vendor and the goods/services
provided:

lhe Cerpony hos Aeen ety A sl ?Jz{»}g witd eacd

r‘)‘)c @ U nﬂ?r;/jn.

Department/Office Director’s Namez/ﬁjﬁ/ M
N

Department/Office Director’s Signature: ﬁ\ )/



CITY OF HOLLYWOQD, FLORIDA
PROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION
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DATE: June 28, 2016 FILE: PR-16-235
TO: Eric Busenbarrick, Fire Chief,' Fire Rescue and Beach Safety
FROM:F;/Q%‘Q Ralph Dierks, Procurement Manager, Procurement Services
SUBJECT: Blanket Contract Renewal for the purchase supply and installation of

emergency and related equipment for law enforcement vehicles, general
fleet vehicles and fire rescue vehicles — B002721 — Strobes-R-Us, Inc.

ISSUE:

The current period of the above contract expires September 1, 2016. The contract is
renewable for a one year period if it is determined to be in the City's best interest and the
vendor agrees to the renewal in writing.

EXPLANATION:

Notification of Intent to Renew must be mailed to the vendor thirty (30) calendar days in
advance of the contract expiration date. Accordingly, it is requested that you give this
matter your immediate attention thereby providing a timely reply to preclude contract
expiration.

If you do not want to renew this contract, please explain the reason(s) in a separate
memo. Also note that this contract will expire on the date mentioned above and if a new
contract is to be established, you must submit bid specifications.

RECOMMENDATION:
Please reply as soon as possible by returning this memo appropriately filled out,
signed and dated along with the attached Contract Renewal Evaluation Form.

Date: 'Aw.‘;u $T E iy 2ei(, To:  Ralph Dierks, Procurement Services

The Chief recommends the following:

/RENEW the contract under the same terms and conditions. The Budget Account
Number to be charged is ©1.2151. 00000- 522 . 0OSZ| 2 ;

DO NOT renew this contract. See attached memo explaining the reason(s).

DO NOT renew this contract. DO NOT prepare a replacement bid (items/services
no longer needed).

v~ Estimated annual usage/

By:

Title: _FiRE  CHIEE
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CITY OF HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA

'j:;:;;r;r‘ PROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION
/
”"m“" Department/Office
Contract Renewal Evaluation
Date: ©@R-05~- [l
Department/Office: [FIRE Division/Area: A dm.ni syvaarion
Contact Person: RupY TuRKOO Title:  Divislosd CHIEF
Contact phone number:(9) 967-4Y2Y 8 Contact Email: R JuR#ALO @ F/o/quooaf—’c-dg
Purchase Order/Blanket Purchase Order#:. B 00272 |
Contract Expiration Date: Sep#/«f‘urf 2017
Vendor: &TRoB2S R US Contact Person: TaM L ANIN A
Contact phone number: 9- 9¥6- 9955 Contact Email: Tom @ StvobesS -R-uS:N

Good/Service: A fcesowies 4 Supplies (Huro)

Solicitation #:

13104030

1. How would you rate the quality of goods/services?

E{'ﬁxce!ient

[(] Good

[] Satisfactory

2. How would you rate the courteousness vendor's personnel?

Eﬁcel!ent

7] Good

[7] satisfactory

] Poor

1 Poor

3. With regards to the goods or services provided, how satisfied are you with the following items?

(Please check one per category)

Overall Quality

Value

Frequency of Contact

Responsiveness to request

4. Are all goods/services on the contract being performed at the agreed upon time and manner?

Mes MNo

If no, please explain?

5. If you contacted the vendor, were all your quaslions or any issues resolved to your complele

satisfaclion?
['54&5 (] No []Did not nesd to contact

If no, please explain?
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” CITY OF HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA

24787}  PROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION

& ~
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Department/Office
Contract Renewal Evaluation

6. Has the invoicing been timely, accurate and in accordance with the contract?

IQ/Yes [ No

If no, please explain?

7. Does the Department/Office recommend renewing a contract based upon the available renewal
options when the current agreement expires?

Mes [J No

If no, please explain?

8. Please state any additional comments about your experience with this vendor and the goods/services
provided:

Department/Office Director's Name: E. Bus gn BAreicil, FIRE CHIEF

Department/Office Director's Signature: 4 y ﬁy_@.




